From: McGee III, Hugh E <hmcgee@lehman.com>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 11:52 AM (GMT)

To: Weiss, Jeftrey L <jweiss@lehman.com>; Wieseneck, Larry
<lwiesene(@lehman.com>; Shafir, Mark G <mark shafir@lehman.com>; Sullivan,
Tim [IBD] <tisulliv@lehman.com>

Subject: Fw: Document for tomorrow's Exective Committee meeting
Attach: Gameplan - 080720.2.pdf
----- Original Message -----

From: Lyons, Timothy G

To: McGee 111, Hugh E; Janulis, Theodore P; Lessing, Stephen M; Goldfarb, David; Russo, Thomas A; Walker, George H;
Kirk, Alex; Donini, Gerald; Lowitt, Ian T

Cc: Ceclil, John

Sent: Mon Jul 21 07:26:19 2008

Subject: FW: Document for tomorrow's Exective Committee meeting

Attached is a draft of the materials we will be discussing with the Executive Committee this morning. We will have paper

copies in the room for U.S. participants. We distributed a copy of this last night to Executive Committee members in Europe
and Asia.

Thanks
Tim

From: Lyons, Timothy G

Sent: Sunday, July 20, 2008 5:41 PM

To: Isaacs, Jeremy; Bhattal, Jasjit; Savoret, Benoit [London]; Morton, Andrew J
Subject: Document for tomorrow's Exective Committee meeting

Attached is a copy of the materials for tomorrow's Executive Committee <<Gameplan - 080720.2.pdf>> meeting.

<<Gameplan - 080720.2.pdf>>
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